
Outlook

Fw: Celejor Cakes : 03 - 18 Oct'24

From Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>
Date Sat 10/19/2024 4:33 PM
To Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

1 attachments (3 MB)
CAKE (4).pdf;

Hi AJit,

Pls approve on safal

Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso
Executive - Administration
Travel food services.

From: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 6:47 PM
To: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Royston Netto <mumbai.admin_copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>;
Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Celejor Cakes : 03 - 18 Oct'24
 
ok
 
From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 6:47 PM
To: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Royston Netto <mumbai.admin_copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>;
Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Celejor Cakes : 03 - 18 Oct'24
 
Hi Conrad,
 
Pls share approval for Celejor cakes ordered from 03 to 18Oct'24.
 
 

Date Bill No Amount Reason

03-Oct-24 4638
1530

Pooja Soman Farewell1370
1030

04-Oct 464 1170 Kumar Dhulap ( Finance)
05-Oct 4751 2820 Sudhesh Mahadik Farewell
07-Oct 4762 1430 Meena Shah
08-Oct 4766 1650 Swapnil Sutar ( Capex )

09-Oct-24 4770
1170 Ajit Sawant
1650 Jayesh ( Finance )

16-Oct-24 6155 1170 Shrutej ( Finance )
17-Oct-24 6161 1650 Bhavika  Finance )
18-Oct-24 6166 1550 Sheetal

18,190
 
 
Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso
Executive - Administration
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